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Why am I wasting your precious time?  

Hey … It’s a cruise, can’t we have fun? 

I have the microphone, you don’t. 

I had an idea and it was accepted by GPF … 

It’s a discussion vs. a presentation 



How do you get a talk into GPF ? 

Josh Snowhorn 
Dan Golding 
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  From: 	Josh Snowhorn	
  Date: 	November 15, 2009 4:39:40 AM PST	
  To: 	Martin J. Levy	
  Subject:	Re: GPF 5.0 - panel-discussion proposal	

  Heh...I like it...done deal :)	



Who or what is “Annie Hall” ? 

  A movie from the mid 70’s 
  Staring Woody Allen & Diane Keaton 

  The plot… 
  The life of a neurotic New York Jew 
  Relationships are hard 

  It’s a funny movie 
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“This guy goes to a psychiatrist …” 
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Eggs ? 

This guy goes to a psychiatrist and says, 

"Doc, uh, my brother's crazy; he thinks he's a chicken.” 

And, uh, the doctor says, "Well, why don't you turn him in?” 

The guy says, "I would, but I need the eggs."  

This is just like building a backbone and needing more routes 

You want to stop your customers de‐aggrega:on of routes; but 
then again maybe you don’t? … You need the routes! 
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Is there an example out there? 

Please note… 

•  I’m not picking on a specific network 
•  I’m just showing random IPs & ASNs 



One (of many, many) examples … 

222.255.    0.0/19  AS7643 
222.255.  32.0/19  AS7643 
222.255.  64.0/19  AS7643 
222.255.  96.0/19  AS7643 
222.255.128.0/19  AS7643 
222.255.160.0/19  AS7643 
222.255.192.0/19  AS7643 
222.255.224.0/19  AS7643 
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Why these routes? 

These were the last eight routes 
(numerically) in the table last week  



How are the routes announced? 

AS1299   AS2516   AS2914   AS4134   AS7018   AS7473   AS9304  
222.255.    0.0/19   4    ‐    1    ‐    ‐    1    1  
222.255.  32.0/19   4    ‐    1    ‐    ‐    1    1  
222.255.  64.0/19   4    ‐    ‐    ‐    ‐    ‐    1  
222.255.  96.0/19   4    ‐    ‐    ‐    ‐    ‐    1  
222.255.128.0/19   4    ‐    1    ‐    ‐    ‐    ‐  
222.255.160.0/19   4    ‐    1    ‐    ‐    ‐    ‐  
222.255.192.0/19   4    ‐    ‐    ‐    ‐    ‐    1  
222.255.224.0/19   4    ‐    1    ‐    ‐    1    1 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http://bgp.he.net/as7643 

count of prepended ASNs 
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Discussion time … 


